
Hearing Docket

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Darani Reddick
Thursday, February 12, 2009 11:33 AM
Hearing Docket
Emile Julian
FW: Pilgrim Station Visit
FW: Pilgrim Station Visit

Ms. Lampert sent this email to Cmr Svinicki's Resource email address this morning. It is similar to the one that
was sent to all of the parties, but I thought it should be made available to the parties, just in case.

Thanks,
Darani
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Content-Type: application/ms-tnef; name="winmail.dat"
Content-Transfer-Encoding: binary
From: Darani Reddick <Darani.Reddick@nrc.gov>
To: Hearing Docket <Hearing.Docket@nrc.gov>
CC: Emile Julian <Emile.Julian@nrc.gov>
Date: Thu, 12 Feb 2009 11:32:57 -0500
Subject: FW: Pilgrim Station Visit
Thread-Topic: Pilgrim Station Visit
Thread-Index: AcmNGvtkM8oeOOdLQOq9lqJ/JYeNFAACmQiwAAJ2GOA=
Message-ID:
<499C2FC6BB962446994CA8682D8ADF3316CBC74169@HQCLSTRO2. nrc.gov>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-SCL: -1
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
<499C2FC6BB962446994CA8682D8ADF3316CBC74169@HQCLSTRO2. nrc.gov>
MIME-Version: 1.0
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From: CMRSVINICKI Resource
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2009 10:20 AM
To: Janet Lepre; Janine Armstrong
Subject: FW: Pilgrim Station Visit

From: Mary Lampert [mailto:mary.lampert@comcast.net]
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2009 9:06 AM
To: CMRSVINICKI Resource
Subject: Pilgrim Station Visit

To the Honorable Kristine Svinicki:

David Lewis, Counsel for Entergy, brought forward an important cautionary point regarding
NRC's ex parte rule (10 CFR 2.347). Given the broad range of topics covered in the Petition for
Review currently before the Commission, it is likely that your February 11 th planned visit to
Pilgrim Station may give the impression that "communication relevant to the merits of the
proceeding" may have inadvertently occurred. Therefore, we suggest that the best way the trip
can take place would be for me to be present during your visit; and for an Entergy
representative to be present if you would like and are able to take a tour offsite with Pilgrim
Watch.

Thank-you for your consideration,

Mary Lampert
Pilgrim Watch, pro se
Duxbury, MA
781-934-0389
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From: CMRSVINICKI Resource <CMRSVINICKI.Resource@nrc.gov>
To: Janet Lepre <Janet.Lepre@nrc.gov>, Janine Armstrong

<Janine.Armstrong@nrc.gov>
Date: Thu, 12 Feb 2009 10:20:08 -0500
Subject: FW: Pilgrim Station Visit
Thread-Topic: Pilgrim Station Visit
Thread-Index: AcmNGvtkM8oeOOdLQOq91qJ/JYeNFAACmQiw
Message-ID:
<CEEA97CC21430049B821 E684512F6E5EB708ABBB3A@HQCLSTRO1 .nrc.gov>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach:
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-SCL: -1
X-MS-TN EF-Correlator:
<CEEA97CC21430049B821 E684512F6E5EB708ABBB3A@HQCLSTRO1 .nrc.gov>
MIME-Version: 1.0


